Rob McKenna

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division

1400 S Evergreen Park Drive SW » PO Box 40128 » Olympia WA 98504-0128 « (360) 664-1183

November 9, 2012

David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Ultilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE:  Joint Application of Qwest Communications International, Inc. and CenturyTel, Inc.
for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control
Docket UT-100820

Dear Mr. Danner:

I am sending this letter to document the dismissal of CenturyLink’s appeal in federal district
court of the Commission’s final order, Order 14, in the Qwest-CenturyLink merger
proceeding. On March 19, 2012, the U.S. District Court for the Western District of
Washington entered a minute entry in case number 2:11-cv-00633-RAJ dismissing the
appeal. I have enclosed a copy of the email notification I received from the court containing
the text of the minute entry.

Sincerely,
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JENNIFEﬁ CAMERON-RULKOWSKI
Assistant Attorney General
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S
From: : ' ECF@wawd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 3:03 PM
To: ECF@wawd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:11-cv-00633-RAJ CenturyLink Inc v. Washington State Utilities and

Transportation Commission et al Terminated Case

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. Districf Court
United States District Court for the Western District of Washington
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 3/19/2012 at 3:02 PM PDT and filed on 3/19/2012

Case Name: CenturyLink Inc v. Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission et al
Case Number: 2:11-cv-00633-RAJ
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 03/19/2012
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text: :

This case, including all claims and counterclaims, is dismissed with prejudice in accordance
with the stipulation (Dkt. # [42]) of all parties (including the intervenors) and Fed. R. Civ. P.
42(a)(1)(A)(ii). No court order is necessary. (CL)

2:11-¢v-00633-RAJ Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Arthur Allan Butler aab@aterwynne.com, sma@aterwynne.com

Judith A Endejan jendejan@grahamdunn.com, ddemars@grahamdunn.com

Stephen J Kennedy sjk@aterwynne.com, edw@aterwynne.com

Gregory J Trautman gtrautma@utc.wa.gov, bdemarco@utc.wa.gov, kgross@utc.wa.gov

Kathleen M O'Sullivan KOSullivan@perkinscoie.com, LNelson@perkinscoie.com,
docketsea@perkinscoie.com




John M Devaney Jdevaney@perkinscoie.com, SYarborough@perkinscoie.com

Lisa A Anderl lisa.anderl@awest.com, maura.peterson@gwest.com

Jennifer Cameron-Rulkowski jcameron@utc.wa.gov, bdemarco@utc.wa.gov, keross@utc.wa.gov

Noah G Purcell npurcell@perkinscoie.com, docketsea@perkinscoie.com, jmecluskey@perkinscoie.com

Kenneth A. Schifman Kenneth.Schifman(@sprint.com

2:11-¢cv-00633-RAJ Notice will not be electronically mailed to:



